

PLACER COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE/ DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

Monthly Meeting Minutes <u>Thursday, February 16, 2012, 5:30 p.m.- 6:30 p.m.</u> Auburn Justice Center Community Room

2929 Richardson Drive, Auburn, CA 95603

February 2012

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME: 5:45 p.m. by Vice-Chair – Diane Shinstock

ROLL CALL – BY SIGN IN SHEET

<u>COMMISSIONERS PRESENT</u>: Diane Shinstock, Christina Miller, Bryan Urquidez, Chris Reams, Sandena Bader, Terry Crouson, Monique Molina

<u>COMMISSIONERS ABSENT</u>: Nick Willick, Jane Chapman-Ames, Tanya Wolfe, Sam Stodolski, Trish Anderson, Tammy Todd, Greg Calac

COUNTY STAFF & GUESTS

County Staff: Dave Coughran, Placer County Probation

Guests: None

- 1. Approval of minutes for November, 2011 meeting: Deferred, minutes were not available. December and January meetings were canceled.
- 2. Public Comment: None
- 3. Guest Speakers None
- 4. Judge's Report None

5. **Probation Report**

Probation is utilizing two new officers to handle SAM (Student Attendance Mediation) and SARB (Student Attendance Review Board) meetings. It is part of Probation's early intervention efforts.

The Crisis Resolution Center saw 94 kids in 2011; only 10 went on to formal Probation services. More than 70 families are currently enrolled in Wraparound Services. Approximately 18 youth are enrolled in Drug Court – a trend upward. All are receiving Wraparound Services. Approximately 50 are in placement (Fresno, Camp Singer, and 8-9 are in Sacramento County sex offender programs). The census at JDF is in the mid 30's.

Commissioner Urquidez inquired about gang activity and whether or not gang task forces exist (Roseville PD utilizes a gang task force). Commissioner Molina inquired about Placer's utilization of AB12 (the extension of Foster Care to eligible youth). There are approximately six youth in Placer utilizing AB12 funding. Commissioner Shinstock inquired about Placer's Juvenile Justice Plan and the development of the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council as required in AB118. Probation was unaware of AB118 requirements and would review that legislation and report back to the Commission. Commissioner Shinstock also inquired about the Restorative Justice model that was presented to the Commission in May, 2011. An update is still pending.

6. Mentor Program

No update

7. Community Relations

Commissioner Miller has been networking in the Lincoln area and reports that Glen Edwards Middle School is asking for help with their students. Lincoln High School is reporting significant drug issues, and discussion ensued regarding Lincoln Police Department's response. It was discussed that a meeting with commission members, Probation Department, and members of the Lincoln School District convene to develop an appropriate response.

8. **Juvenile Justice System Evaluations (Juvenile Court Surveys**) Deferred pending feedback from Chair

9. Professional Code of Conduct

Protocols will be developed and will be presented at the March meeting. Discussed was the issue of sub-committees and the request for more Commissioner involvement in various Commission activities.

10. Executive Committee Report No new business

11. New Business

Inspections – will be scheduled shortly. Placer County Sheriff's Department needs to be added to the list of inspected facilities. Also, a couple Commissioners requested more training and/or a checklist for conducting inspections.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 (Commissioner Crouson departed and there was no longer a quorum).